

Hello! I'm Kyla Scott.



I graduated from East Stroudsburg University in May 2020 with a B.F.A in Art and Design. I also obtained a certificate in Product Design. I have experience with graphic design, web design, branding, and social media, dating back to 2017. My portfolio website that contains my work, including graphic design, branding, web design, and illustration, is provided down below.

Portfolio/Contact

- www.ArtByKaii.com
- artbykaiiz@gmail.com
- (570)-801-3094

Skills

- Graphic Design
- Illustration
- Digital Art
- Web Design
- Branding
- 3D/Product Design
- Typography
- Sketching
- Photography
- Motion Graphics

Programs

- Photoshop
- Illustrator
- InDesign
- After Effects
- Adobe Acrobat
- Procreate
- Microsoft Powerpoint
- Sculptris
- Rhino 3D

Education

2016 - 2020 Bachelors' of Fine Arts Degree in Art & Design

East Stroudsburg University

New Mind Design Intern

2015 - 2016 Associate's Degree in Art & Design (transferred)

Northampton Community College

Art Club Member

2012 - 2015 Diploma

Stroudsburg High School

Art Club Member

Experience

August 2019 - May 2020

Graphic Design Intern

New Mind Design, East Stroudsburg, PA

Created graphics for posters/banners, logos for events, and signage for various clients. I was also a part of the social media team, and portfolio team.

August 2019 - December 2019

Graphic Design/Branding Intern

SeatSwap Inc. NJ

Created logos and pitch decks for startup businesses and projects. I was able to gain experience working as a freelance graphic designer.

Continued.

Portfolio/Contact

- www.ArtByKaii.com
- artbykaiiz@gmail.com
- (570)-801-3094

Certificates

- 3D/Product Design

Experience

June 2019 – November 2019

Web Design Intern

The L.I.T Network, New York, NY

Designed a t-shirt for their "Authenticity Over Approval" project.
Designed their Truly You website, which can be viewed here:

<https://www.trulyyou.co/>

July 2017 – December 2018

Graphic Design Intern

Blox TV, New York, NY

Created graphics for Youtube videos, posters/banners and logos for events, and social media posts. I also gained experience in social media management.

References

David Mazure
davidmazure@yahoo.com

Ayanda Chisholm
ayandachisholm@gmail.com

Dilim Dieke, LMSW
dilim.dieke@gmail.com

Dipabali Chowdhury
dipabali.chowdhury@gmail.com

Daniel Marcus
dan@seatswaptickets.com